

Primary Purpose Area Minutes for February 9th, 2019

Area Vice Chairperson opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer at 1:05 pm. The 12 traditions, 12 Concepts and Service reading were done. An introduction of addicts went around the room. Roll call was taken with 6 groups present. [Last meeting minutes](#) were read and accepted. [Treasures report](#) ([click here](#) for budget report) was read and accepted. [Rcm](#) and Sub Committees reports were read with a short question and answer period.

Old Business

Motion 010519-01: PPACNA Guidelines for approval.

- INTENT: To have working guidelines so to conduct convention business, and elect trusted servants.
- FINANCIAL IMPACT: Cost of copies

Life Line: New home group in Chillicothe was approved.

Linn County Drug Court: Professional presentation requested. 2 addicts from PR Committee have volunteered to go.

New Business

Motion 010519-01: PPACNA GUIDELINES- passed.

GSR Workshop: Need to have a GSR Workshop by April 2019. Will be held at the ASC meeting. Will take about an hour, and ANYONE from your home group can attend. No matter the amount of clean time.

ASC Guidelines: Last revised in 2014. Basic housekeeping has to be done. These additions to the guidelines come from the motions made, and accepted at the ASC meeting since 2014. Somethings that will be added is changing subcommittee H&I/P&I/PR to be lumped all under PR (public relations). Under secretary duties all GSR forms or ASC donations mailed by home groups will receive the monthly minutes, and stuff from their mailbox. These are just a few changes. The Guidelines will be updated by May 2019.

Activities Chair

- Everything confirmed for March function. Beach shelter at Long Branch confirmed for June function. Speakers discussed not yet confirmed. Discussed locations for October function.

PR Chair

- Asked about using Baby Blue book made by Magic City to take into MCJ. Vice Chair agreed it was fine.
- **MCJ:** 1-2 panel members, avg of 10 addicts each time, met 3x. Topics discussed: Who is an addict, What is the NA program, Living Clean. Problems/Situations: Weather related unable to take in 1 meeting. What can ASC do to help: Requested more book. Agreed to do Baby Blue instead of Basic Text due to cost to PR.
- **MCC:** 1-2 panel members, 10-25 attending addicts, met 7x. Topics discussed: Step 1, Tradition 1, stick meeting, Living Clean, and group conscious. Problems/Situations: Bad weather.

RCM

- Your RCM and Alt RCM did not attend RCS in January due to weather. We did have representation there to take our reports, schedules, and function fliers to regionals. He also took check to SMRCNA Chair as he is still on bank account. There was not a quorum at regionals, per addict, due to weather so no new or old business addressed. Votes given for regional motions will go back in April. Regional assembly time and place decided on. Fliers are in the mailboxes. Regional Assembly will be held March 16th, 2019 from 10 am to 4 pm at the American Legion Hall, 3669 Legion Lane, Columbia, MO. The contact info is on the flier or you can submit your questions to your RCM team. There's 1 big topic: Predatory behavior in home group meetings. The guidelines for that were put in your mailbox.

PPACNA

- Kirksville donated the money to start a bank account. We need to apply for a tax ID, and fictitious name. Copies of guidelines are in the mailboxes. These will be every home groups master copy.

Open Forum

- Amendments to be made to update ASC Guidelines with motions that have passed.

ASC Announcements

- March 9th Spring Up and Dance
- ASC Chair and Vice Chair come open in March for nominations

Group Concerns/Announcements

Just for Thursday- 11 Years Birthday Bash, April 18th, guest speaker Stephanie S, carry-in at 630, speaker at 730

A New Way To Live- Speaker meeting March 17th, St. Patrick's day, 5:30 fellowship, eat at 6, speaker at 7. 529 W Coates #B, Moberly. We are a closed meeting.

New Attitudes- We're having a Speaker Jam Saturday, November 10th at 12pm, at the Shirley Bomar Center in Hannibal Mo.

Never Alone- February 24th Post Holiday Bash. Starts at 6, speaker at 7:30

Magic City- February 23rd, speaker meeting at 7:30

*****Next ASC meeting is March 2nd. PPACNA will meet directly after ASC, Subcommittees at 11:30, and Area begins at 1.***

****REMEMBER TO PUT YOUR GSR & ALT GSR'S NAME, ADDRESS, PHONE #, and EMAIL ADDRESS ON YOUR GSR REPORT FORM***

